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Dear Phil, 

 
RE: Complaint by you re: Councillor Terry Stacy  

 
I write to confirm the outcome of the Initial Assessment Sub Committee's 
consideration of your complaint against Councillor Stacy. I attach a copy of the 
decision notice from which you will note that the sub committee has decided not to 
refer the matter to me for investigation but they have exercised their discretion to ask 
me to take other action. The first of these relates to the party whips and I should be 
grateful if you would accept this letter as my formal request for you, as the Labour 
Group party whip, to confirm that you will assess and monitor of the content of the 
website to ensure the appropriateness of its content. I will be writing to in similar 
terms to Councillor Belford.  

  
The second action which I am directed by the sub committee to take is to 
invite Councillor Stacy to remove the article about Councillor Spall from the website. 

  
I am required to report back to the Standards Committee within three months to let 
them know the outcome of their direction so should be grateful for an indication of 
whether you are agreeable to the suggestion in relation to the monitoring of the group 
website.  

  
I look forward to hearing from you. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 

Louise Round 
Director of Corporate Resources 
Islington Council  
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